| Envuronmental Protectlon Agency

Mr Arthur Morgan

T.D. , : e

46 Magdalene Street Jhrsown Cote Gt

Dro gheda County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000

Co Louth ' Eae;g;\ Eheaaisler:n B?lsacilae Sr:eéin
. Contae Loch Garman, fire

Cllr. Joe Reilly T 4353 53 60600

Clir Imelda Munster E ﬁi%?gaﬁgsgg

Cllr Matthew Coogan W: www.epa.ie

Clir Michael Gallagher

18 November 2004 ' Reg No. 167-1

re: Obijection to _the proposed decision of the Agency on a waste licence application by
Indaver Ireland (Branch of Indaver NV) in respect of a facility at Indaver Ireland Waste
Management Facility, Carranstown, Duleek, Co Meath.

Dear Mr Morgan,

I am to acknowledge receipt of your objection to the Agency’s proposed decision in respect of
the above referenced waste licence application. I am to state that the Agency will consider
the objection in accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2003 and the relevant
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, including notifying you of its decision in due
course. One of the criteria for a valid objection is the satisfactory lodgement of the objection fee
cheque to the Agency’s bank account.

Please note that the relevant fees as per S.I. No 185 of 2000 are as follows:

Objection by the applicant or licensee €317.43
Objection by an authority or body mentioned in Article 43(3) €63.49
Objection by any other person - €19046
Request for an Oral Hearing €63.49

As your payment of €200 does not cover the fee for the request for an oral hearing the
Agency cannot consider your request. However should you wish to send the balance due
to the Agency to arrive not later than Spm on Monday 22/11/04 your request shall be
considered. If the balance of €53.95 does not arrive by the specified time a refund of
€9.54 shall be arranged.

Please note that the register number assigned to this waste licence application is 167-1.
Please address all correspondence in relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit, Office of
Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle
Estate, Co. Wexford quotmg the register number.

Yours sincerely,

Nl s

Karen Vaughey
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance




